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STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA 
NORTH CAROLINA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 
1510 MAIL SERVICE CENTER 
RALEIGH, NC   27699-1510 

 
IMPORTANT RFP BID ADDENDUM 

May 17, 2023 
 

FAILURE TO RETURN THIS BID ADDENDUM IN ACCORDANCE WITH INSTRUCTIONS SHALL SUBJECT YOUR BID 
TO REJECTION ON THE AFFECTED ITEM(S): 
 
BID Number:  54-MB-10-12074425               Commodity:  761116 Janitorial Mgmt Services  
Addendum Number:   1     Using Agency:  N.C. Department of Transportation 

    Purchaser: Mike Beaver     Opening Date/Time:  5/22/2023 @ 2pm. 
 
INSTRUCTIONS: 
 

1. Please make the following change(s) in the bid referenced above: 
 

a. The following page contains the Vendor Question(s) and Agency Response(s) submitted by the RFP 
deadline of May 5, 2023 by 5:00 PM ET. 
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Vendor Question Agency response to question 
Q1. Who holds the current contract? Q1 response: This can be answered by submitting a public 

records request at https://www.ncdot.gov/news/public-
records/Pages/public-records-request.aspx 

Q2. What is the average monthly 
supply and paper usage? 

Q2 response: Information is not available. 

 
Q3. What are the different size bags?  

 

Q3 response: As specified on page 5 the Bidder is 
encouraged to make his/her own observations of the sites. 

Q4. What current products are being 
used at the facility? 

Q4 response: See General Requirements, page 19 Item F. 
Materials, Supplies, and Equipment, Emergency Janitorial 
Supply & Repair Parts List on page 29, Janitorial Supplies 
pages 73-74. 

Q5. What is the model on the paper 
towel and toilet paper dispenser?  
 

Q5 response: As specified on page 5 the Bidder is 
encouraged to make his/her own observations of the sites. 

Q6. What is the square footage of all 
the areas needing to be cleaned and 
maintained including buildings and 
grounds? 

Q6 response: As specified on page 5 the Bidder is 
encouraged to make his/her own observations of the sites. 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Execute Addendum: 

 
 BIDDER:  _________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 ADDRESS (CITY & STATE):  _________________________________________________________________ 
 
 AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE:  _______________________________ DATE:  ________________________ 
 
 NAME and TITLE (Typed):  __________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

https://www.ncdot.gov/news/public-records/Pages/public-records-request.aspx
https://www.ncdot.gov/news/public-records/Pages/public-records-request.aspx
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Deliver To: 

Bid No. 54-MKB-10-12074425 

Attention:  Mike Beaver 

N.C. Department of Transportation 

Purchasing Section 

1 South Wilmington Street, Room 334B 

Raleigh, N.C.  27601 

 

2. Check ONLY one of the following categories and return one (1) properly executed copy of this addendum and one 
(1) copy prior to bid opening time and date. 
 

  Bid has already been sent.  Changes resulting from this addendum are as follows: 

  Bid has already been sent.  NO CHANGES resulted from this addendum 

  Bid has NOT been sent and ANY CHANGES resulting from this addendum are included in our bid.  

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

End of Addendum 1 


